THE PLAN FOR NEwW HUDSON

People’s first impression of a community is often their most lasting one. For many, their first
impression of Lyon Township is New Hudson, consisting of two components, the regional
commercial component in Lyon Towne Center and Lyon Crossing, and the local mixed use
component along Grand River Avenue.

In 2009, a major planning effort was completed for New Hudson, resulting in the publication of
the Lyon Center Vision Plan. The Vision Plan and charrette process enjoyed widespread
participation and support from Township leaders and citizens, and resulted in a land use plan
that calls for creation of a compact, walkable downtown, with a hamlet at its center, and high
density residential adjacent to the hamlet to the south. The hamlet, consisting of individual
buildings on individual lots, mimics the way New Hudson historically developed and provides a
way to seamlessly integrate new and old structures.

The Lyon Center Vision Plan is discussed in detail later in this chapter. A goal of this chapter of
the Master Plan is to incorporate the findings and recommendation of the Vision Plan into the
Master Plan. The chapter begins by providing a historical perspective and discussion of assets
and deficiencies.

History and Existing Conditions

The New Hudson area was settled in about 1831, when Russell Alvord and Daniel Richards
platted the village on a 40-acre tract of land obtained from the government during President
Andrew Jackson’s administration. The village prospered because of its location at the
crossroads of Pontiac Trail, a state territorial road that was constructed in the 1830s, and Grand
River Avenue, a stagecoach trail that was identified on the 1872 plat map as the Detroit-Howell
Plank Road. When the Pere Marquette rail line from Detroit to Grand Rapids was constructed
in 1871 New Hudson became a rail stop.

One of the first structures to be built was a tavern constructed in about 1831 out of hand-cut
lumber to serve residents and travelers. Known as the New Hudson Inn, the structure is
believed to be the oldest continually operated commercial structure in Oakland County. The
inn served as a recruiting center during the Civil War, and its ballroom served as a popular
gathering place for residents.
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Plan for New Hudson

Other remaining structures dating from the early years of settlement include:

e The Norman Spencer house, which was built in the mid-1880s, and which is now
occupied by a catering business.

e The Methodist Episcopal Church of New Hudson, a wood-sided Gothic style church
building, which was built in 1884, and is now used as a consignment shop.

e The tollgate keepers house, which was built in the 1850s when the Detroit and Howell
Turnpike Company was organized and the Detroit-Howell Plank Road was constructed
through the Township. Offices now occupy the two-story structure.

Through the 1950s New Hudson served three primary purposes: service center for the
surrounding agricultural community, a convenient rest stop for travelers, and a business center
for residents. The construction of I-96 in the early 1950s had a major impact on the Grand River
corridor and New Hudson, replacing it as the main link between Lansing and Detroit, while
simultaneously making the Township more easily accessible and attractive to developers. By
removing traffic from Grand River Avenue, however, 1-96 reduced the market for New Hudson
businesses, contributing to its decline. Abandonment of the rail line and loss of the rail stop
may also have contributed to the decline of New Hudson.

The construction of 1-96 accelerated a transition that is still in progress in Lyon Township.
Agricultural uses are being replaced by residential development. Responding to the growth in
population, Lyon Towne Center was built. Businesses in New Hudson continue to adapt to the
needs and desires of residents, as well as the current methods of doing business.

Assets and Deficiencies

New Hudson has several features that make it an appropriate location for development as a
major Township activity center. Foremost among New Hudson’s assets is its location near 1-96,
at a major crossroads in the Township, near the Township’s growing industrial sector, near the
James F. Atchison Community Park and the Huron Valley Trail, and at the main entrance to the
Township. Geographically, New Hudson is the most prominent location in the Township.

As a center of retail activity, New Hudson benefits from several features, including:

e Proximity to I-96 and location on Grand River Avenue. Both routes bring traffic by
and/or into New Hudson.

e Continued residential development in Lyon and Milford Townships, which increases the
size of the market.

e Construction of Lyon Towne Center, which draws substantial amounts of traffic into the
area.

e Proximity of the Township Hall and Post Office.
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